From: Molinski, Michael

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: RE: 1BR-LTU0608 No Requirement for Amendment
Date: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 11:27:20 AM
Phyllis,

Please cancel the requested amendment to the above indicated water license.
I will submit my renewal for this license in the next week or so.
Regards,

Mike Molinski

Environmental Officer
Transport Canada
Environmental Affairs, Programs
Prairie and Northern Region
3rd floor, 344 Edmonton Street
P.O. Box 8550

Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3C 0P6
p: (204) 984-0440

c: (204) 792-0034

f: (204) 983-5048

e: molinsm@tc.gc.ca

w: http://www.tc.gc.ca/

————— Original Message-----

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 10:45 AM

To: Molinski, Michael

Cc: Amy Liu; Andrea Cull; Andrew Keim ; 'Carl McLean'; Carson Gillis; Dave Hohnstein ; David
Abernethy ; Deon Bridge ; Don Carr; Earle Baddaloo ; Froydis Reinhart; Gary Cooper; George
Hakongak; Helen Yeh ; lan Rumbolt; Jeannie Ehaloak ; Joshua Gladstone ; Julian Lim; Julie Ross;
Keith Morrison; Kevin Buck; Land Officer2 QIA; Lands@gqia.ca; Leslie Payette; Lewis Gidzinski;
Matthew Akavak; Mifflin, Mike; Patricio Fuentes; Peter Kusugak ; Peter Workman; Robert Eno;
Rosemary Kilpatrick; Salamonie Shoo; Spencer Dewar ; Stacey Lambert; Stephen Bathory;
TrenholmT@inac-ainc.gc.ca; Wanda Joy ; Wiles, Simon; Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk ; Brian
Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot

Subject: 1BR-LTU0608 No Requirement for Amendment

Please see attached letter pertaining to the above.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867)360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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